
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS WITH 
TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS RISK MANAGEMENT 
FUND (FASB-RMF) FOR PROVIDING PROPERTY/CASUALTY 

INSURANCE 
 
DATE: August 17, 2010 

 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
Ector County ISD has collaborated with TASB Risk Management Fund through 

interlocal agreements to provide various services to the district. 
 
Due to the excessive increases in renewal rates provided by the existing carrier, the 

district requested quotes from other vendors for 2010-2011 coverage.  Based upon the 
quote and prior experience, the district is now recommending that coverage be renewed 
through TASB-RMF. 

 
************************ 

 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Interlocal Agreement 
between ECISD and TASB-RMF as presented.  
 

 
************************ 

    

 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

Hector Mendez     Tonya Tillman 
Superintendent of Schools    Assistant Superintendent  
       for Business Operations 
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